From: - —
Sent: 17 September 2013 13:06
To: L ]
Subject: FW: TradeDraft Consent Conditions for Application: TC40/12_2
Attachments: Application&Annex2.pdf; Maps.pdf; DCC.doc
Importance: High
Jacklyn,

Ref; TradeDraft Consent Conditions for Application: TC40/12_2

The nature and location of the proposed discharge is noted. The Loughs Agency is the lead body
for provision of advice regarding impacts to salmonid and inland fisheries within the watersheds of
Lough Foyle and Carlingford Lough. Consequently, said agency should be consulted in relation to
this application. DCAL will continue to provide fisheries advice for those areas outside of the
catchments of Foyle and Carlingford Loughs.

Faithfully,

Fisheries Operations and Technical Support
DCAL

From: NIEA_DICAPIndustrial
Sent: 17 September 2013 12:02

To: STNTEEEs—
Subject: TradeDraft Consent Conditions for Application: TC40/12_2
Importance: High

File Reference: TC40/12 2
WATER (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1999 - DRAFT CONSENT CONDITIONS.
(Subject: Curraghinalt, Gortin, Co. Tyrone, County Tyrone, BT79 7SF)

I should be grateful if you would let me have your comments on the attached draft consent conditions. I am
also enclosing, for your information, a copy of the related application form and site plan.

Please provide your comments, (including any nil returns), within 3 weeks of the date of this email to
NIEA.DICAPAdmin@doeni.gov.uk . Please quote above reference when responding.

If a response is not received within 3 weeks, NIEA will assume that you are content with all of the attached
conditions.

Many thanks






